City of Seattle Invitation to Bid/Request for Proposal 
Addendum 

Updated on: 01/28/2019

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid # SCL-4611 – titled Lead Calcium Batteries and Equipment released on 12/07/2018. The due date and time for responses is 01/17/2019 01/28/201902/05/2019 2PM (Pacific). This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid. 
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	12/20/18
	12/20/18
	What if some batteries (physical size and/or electrical capacity) a given manufacturer doesn’t make?
	Looking for Lead-Calcium Alloy batteries (and other equipment) as id’d in the Standard Specifications document (embedded into the ITB).  Lack of a given physical size or electrical capacity does not preclude a bidder from bidding to be under contract to be a supplier, as long as there is a potential for participation with some cells of the physical size and capacity that meets SCL’s needs.
	

	2
	12/20/18
	12/20/18
	What about Selenium?
	Lead Calcium Alloy due to NERC (North American Electric Reliability Corp) requirements.  Equipment to be provided will be utilized for Station Service and Communication (Monitoring and Control) systems at our hydro-electric generating facilities, and substations.  Due to NERC requirements, SCL has determined that VRLA type cells are not acceptable.


	

	3
	12/20/18
	12/20/18
	About Bid forms, what are we looking for here?
	City of Seattle / Seattle City Light is looking to establish a pool of vendor contracts to supply batteries and related equipment for Power Utility back-up power systems.  Bid form is to establish a baseline, for instance if multiple bids for brand X batteries from different suppliers, then the City will select the low bid and award a contract to that supplier for brand X batteries and equipment. The City reserves the right to award multiple contracts as needed. 
	

	4
	12/20/18
	12/20/18
	What about racks and other accessory equipment?


	All equipment is required (per Standard Spec document) to be certified to IEEE-693 for High Seismic Response performance levels.  Some engineering by manufacturers may be required, for example if using 3rd party racks and containment and the interface between those two elements.  It is incumbent upon the vendors under this contract to make sure that anything that comes from a 3rd party supplier works with all the components supplied by you.  Also, racks may be of different configurations depending on the footprint we require for a given facility, resulting in a single rack, a stepped rack or a two-tier rack as applicable.


	

	5
	12/20/18
	12/20/18
	There are many different sites, will you issue a matrix showing which sites get which battery banks (eg 48v 1220 aH here and 130v 4500aH there)?

	No, the individual requirements for a given facility will be under the Condensed Spec for that facility issued at the time of request for services
	

	6
	12/20/18
	12/20/18
	Is labor to be included?


	No labor required, this ITB is for contracts to supply equipment only. 
	

	7
	12/20/18
	12/20/18
	How do I go about completing the bidder form, if I don’t know what you want?  What cell should I price?


	The bidder form is only to help establish a contract pool and a baseline for pricing. 
Bidders should complete the bid form, using the assumptions in the SAMPLE-watermarked Condensed Specification that is embedded in the Invitation to Bid (ITB SCL-4611 Lead Calcium Batteries and Equipment) for electrical capacity and physical size constraints, for the batteries and equipment.  It is noted that the Condensed Specification provided does not include an enclosure, but bidders are asked to bid an enclosure for the bank they would provide under that Condensed Specification.
	

	8
	01/14/19
	01/15/19
01/24/19
	Will the City consider extending the bid due date at least one week? 
	Yes. Please see the column to the right.
	The City is revising the Due Date to January 28, 2019 2PM PT
February 5, 2019 2PM PT

	9a 
	01/14/19
	01/15/19
	Within the condensed specification: Do you really want a quote for a 3750ahr, 125vdc battery that will fit on a 10ft long rack?
	Yes.
	

	9b
	01/14/19
	01/15/19
	Could this possibly be a typo that should request a 375ahr battery?
	No. 
	

	10
	01/21/19
	01/28/19
	Looking at the addendum dated 1/15/2019, question 2, it seems like there is a misconception at the City of Seattle that Lead-Selenium batteries are the same as VRLA. This is not the case. While there are VRLA lead-selenium batteries, most of the ones on the market are flooded-cell type batteries, the same as lead-calcium. The only difference is the material of the grid for the positive plate. The flooded-cell lead selenium batteries are at least as reliable and long-life batteries as lead-calcium, in most cases they are actually more reliable and longer lasting, under the same conditions. This is especially true for tubular plate lead-selenium batteries.

In view of that, would the City consider flooded-cell lead-selenium batteries for this contract?


	No. 
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